Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 9:47 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: FW: Limitations on contracting with the County, INQ 17-187

Attachments: INQ 17-187 Pastrana.pdf; Pastrana applic.pdf; Mr. Threadz, LLC Fl. Sunbiz.pdf

INQ 17-187 Pastrana

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 9:42 AM

To: 'Javier Pastrana' <contact@mrthreadz.com>

Cc: Pastrana, Rosy (Elections) <Rosy.Pastrana@miamidade.gov>
Subject: FW: Limitations on contracting with the County, INQ 17-187

Resending with corrected typos- Apologies- working with new Outlook and email was sent before it was completed.

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 2:04 PM

To: Javier Pastrana <contact@mrthreadz.com>; Pastrana, Rosy (Elections) <Rosy.Pastrana@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Limitations on contracting with the County, INQ 17-187

Dear Mr. Pastrana:

Attached is the Limitations on Doing Business with the County Ethics Opinion letter. Please note that it
indicates that Mr. Threadz, your privately owned company, may enter into contracts with Miami-Dade County,
but not with the Miami-Dade Elections Department.

You may submit a copy of this letter to the procurement department and print a copy of it for your records.
Please contact me if you have any further questions.
Cordially,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

gdiazgrn@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics







MIAMI-DADE COMMISSION ON ETHICS AND PUBLIC TRUST

COMMISSIONERS EXECUTIVE STAFF
Judge Lawrence Schwartz, cHaIR Joseph M. Centorino
H. Jeffrey Cgtler VICE-CHAIR EXECUTIVE D RECTOR
Nelson Bellido, Michael P. Murawski
Judith Bernier ADVOCATE

Carol Zeiner

Via email at: selfsponsoredclothing@gmail.com

August 1, 2017
Please submit this letter to the
Procurement Management Services

Javier Pastrana Division with your Relatives of County
Mr. Threadz. LLC Employees Wishing to Register as

County Vendors’ application. The Ethics
Commission does not submit this letter
on your behalf

10423 SW 82nd Terrace
Miami, FL 33193

Re: INQ 17-187, Limitations on Doing Business with the County
Dear Mr. Pastrana:

You have inquired about limitations on doing business with the County. In your application dated
July 16,2017, you advised the Ethics Commission that while you are not a County employee, your
mother, Rosa Pastrana, is a County employee who works for the Miami-Dade County Elections
Department as the Executive Assistant to the Supervisor of Elections.

The County Ethics Code at Sections 2-11.1(c)(2) and (g) allow you to enter into a contract,
individually or through a firm, with Miami-Dade County, as long as the contract does not interfere
with the full and faithful discharge of your mother’s duties to the County. This means that your
mother, Rosa Pastrana, shall not participate in determining the contract requirements or in
awarding the contract. Additionally, none of Ms. Pastrana’s job responsibilities and job descriptions
shall require her to be involved in the contract in any way including, but not limited to, its
enforcement, oversight, administration, amendment, extension, termination or forbearance. In your
case this means that Mr. Threadz, LLC shall not enter into contracts with the Miami-Dade County
Elections Department.

Furthermore, you mother may not use her County position to secure special privileges or

exemptions with respect to the contract and she may not lobby the County on behalf of your firm.
See County Ethics Code §§ 2-11.1(g) and (m).

19 W. Flagler St. ¢ Ste. 820 * Miami, FL 33130 ¢ (305) 579-2594 e ethics@miamidade.gov



This opinion is limited to the facts as you presented them to the Commission on Ethics regarding
conflicts under Subsections (c), (d), (g), and (m) of the Miami-Dade Conflict of Interest and Code of
Ethics Ordinance only. Other conflicts, based on directives from your Department or under state
law, may apply. If you have additional questions regarding possible conflicts based on Department
directives, contact your Department supervisor or the Mayor’s Office. Questions regarding the state
ethics laws should be addressed to the State of Florida Commission on Ethics.

Feel free to contact me at 305 350-0638 if I can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

e Dy ey

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

H-INQ 17-187
Pastrana
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7/28/2017 Detail by Entity Name

DivisioN oF CORPORATIONS

Department of State / Division of Corporations / Search Records / Detail By Document Number /

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Limited Liability Company
MR. THREADZ LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L16000223911
FEVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 12/12/2016
Effective Date 12/10/2016
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Principal Address

16423 SW 82ND TERR

MIAMI, FL 33193

Mailing Address

16423 SW 82ND TERR
MIAMI, FL 33193

Registered Agent Name & Address

PASTRANA, JAVIER A
16423 SW 82ND TERR
MIAMI, FL 33193

Authorized Person(s) Detail
NONE

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed

Document Images
12/12/2016 — Florida Limited Liability View image in PDF format
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